8/18/2017 Mail - RE: Landlord Approval - lululemon - Portland ME Local

JONES SIGN

Your Vision. Accomplished.

Anna Spitzer <aspitzer@jonessign.com>

RE: Landlord Approval - lululemon - Portland ME Local

1 message

Steve Baumann <sbaumann@compass-cb.com> Fri, Aug 18, 2017 at 9:38 AM
To: Anna Spitzer <aspitzer@jonessign.com>, lululemon <lululemon@)jonessign.com>

Yes, the signage was approved by us.

e

FEDN)

-7

COMPWSS
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Steve Baumann, President/CEO
1 Dana Street | 4th & st Floors | Portland, ME
(207) 831-4063 Cell | (207) 253-1781 x209 Office

sbaumann@compass-cb.com

From: Anna Spitzer [mailto:aspitzer@jonessign.com]

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 10:20 AM

To: sbaumann@compass-cb.com; lululemon <lululemon@)jonessign.com>
Subject: Re: Landlord Approval - lululemon - Portland ME Local

Hello Steve -

Are you able to provide an update on the timing for approvals? | need to get this into the city to not jeopardize no signage
for store open.

Thank you,

Anna

Anna Spitzer | Project Manager

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=a034d18af9&jsver=CT4mZw8g6YU.en.&view=pt&cat=lululemon&search=cat&th=15df5c83156e8160&siml=...  1/2
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Jones Sign
Your Vision. Accomplished.

Direct: 920-425-9824

Cell: 920-264-7172

1711 Scheuring Road De Pere, WI 54115
WWWw.jonessign.com

On Mon, Aug 14, 2017 at 3:02 PM, Anna Spitzer <aspitzer@jonessign.com> wrote:

Hello Steve-

Attached are the client approved signage drawings for lululemon 18 Exchange Street. Due to permitting time a quick
review of the signage is greatly appreciated. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Anna

Anna Spitzer | Project Manager
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